
 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Terri Wojtalewicz, Library Director 

DATE: March 25, 2022 

SUBJECT: Lansing Library Board Appointment 

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

After meeting with Library Board Applicants, Tom Lauhon Marsha Jaskoweic, on March 22, 
2022, the Lansing Community Library Board voted unanimously to recommend them to serve of 
the Lansing Community Library Advisory Board.  
 
The Library Board recommends that Tom Lauhon be reappointed to serve another four (4) year 
term ending on April 30, 2026.  
 
The Library Board recommends that Marsha Jaskowiec to serve on the Lansing Community 
Library Board for an unexpired term ending on April 30, 2025. 
 
 
Policy Consideration: n/a 
 
Financial Consideration: n/a 
 
 
Action:  Staff recommends a motion to approve the Lansing Community Library Advisory Board 
appointments of Tom Lauhon to fill a term ending on April 30, 2026 and Marsha Jaskowiec to fill 
an unexpired term ending on April 30, 2025. 
 


